

To: [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] @arkema.com]; [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] @rivm.nl]
Cc: [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] @arkema.com]; [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] @fleishmaneuropa.com];
restrictiePFAS [redacted] 5.1.2i [redacted] @rivm.nl]
From: [redacted] 5.1.2e
Sent: Thur 12/1/2022 8:12:43 AM
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting proposal
Received: Thur 12/1/2022 8:12:44 AM

Dear [redacted] 5.1.2e
Thank you for the information.
We're working on completing our Annex XV restriction proposal and we will be submitting it in January. At this moment we don't see added value in having a meeting in January, as this new information cannot be taken into account in our proposal at this stage of the process.
We suggest you to also bring this information forward during the consultation that will start in March 2023, after the conformity check of our dossier by RAC and SEAC.
Best regards,
[redacted] 5.1.2e

.....
Centre of Safety of Substances and Products
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven
Postbus 1 (postbak 1) | 3720 BA Bilthoven

M [redacted] 5.1.2e
www.rivm.nl

.....
Committed to health and sustainability
.....

From: [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @arkema.com>
Sent: dinsdag 29 november 2022 17:55
To: [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Cc: [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @arkema.com>; [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] <[redacted] 5.1.2e @fleishmaneuropa.com>
Subject: Follow-up meeting proposal

Dear [redacted] 5.1.2e and [redacted] 5.1.2e
Thank you very much for meeting us last March to further discuss next steps on the PFAS restriction. As you might recall, we committed to generating evidence with the help of RPA and Arche to support the regulatory process.
We would like to invite you for a meeting to present the results of our RMO study and our socio economic assessment as well as of our modeling exercise to determine the potential emissions in the environment during the use phase, disposal and end-of-life of PVDF. In addition, we would like to share with you additional data we have gathered regarding mobility and incineration.
We would propose to schedule a meeting in person to present you the results of our report potentially within the first week of January. In the meantime, please find in the document attached the main highlights of our assessment.
Best regards,
[redacted] 5.1.2e Fluoropolymers

M: [redacted] 5.1.2e


Ce courriel, pièces jointes incluses, peut contenir des informations confidentielles et/ou couvertes par le secret professionnel et/ou propriété du Groupe Arkema ou de tiers. Il ne peut être utilisé que dans le cadre de son objet. Si vous n'en êtes pas le destinataire, merci d'en informer l'expéditeur par retour et de supprimer ce courriel sans le lire, le copier ni le distribuer. Merci.

This e-mail, attachments included, may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged and/or proprietary to the Arkema Group or third party. It may only be used for its intended purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by return and delete this e-mail without reading, copying nor distributing it. Thank you.